Georgia-Pacific Corporation PMB #259
1901 NE 162™ Ave. Suite D-105
Vancouver, WA 98684
Telephone (360) 828-3900
Fax (360) 828-3901

March 13, 2006

Via Fax: (406) 892-0207

ED
Laurie Wallace F ‘ L

Bothe & Lauridsen PC

Attorneys at Law MAR 1 3 2006

P O Box 2020 rioE OF
Columbia Falls, MT 59912 VORKERS COMPENSATION JUDGE

HELERA, MCINTANA
RE: Georgia-Pacific Corporation
Schmill v. Liberty NW Ins Corp, et al
WCC No. 2001-0300

Dear Ms. Wallace,

This letter is in response to your letter regarding the affidavit | have provided regarding
Georgia-Pacific Corporation.

In order to complete the affidavit, | contacted Sedgwick CMS, our Third Party
Administrator in MT. Sedgwick CMS ran a “query” of all claims, open and closed, for
Georgia-Pacific Corporation and advised me that from July 1, 1987 through the present,
there were only two claims; one in 2000 and one in 2002.

They further advised that both claims were minor medical only claims; no TTD was paid.
It was on the basis of this information that | completed the affidavit indicating that we
had no claims meeting the criteria.

Sincerely,

Andrea L. Nelson
Claims Manager

cc: Montana Workers’ Compensation Court
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